! o Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: TRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 12, 2012

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER
#1 WITH DISPONETTE SERVICE CO. INC., FOR ENERGY EFFICIENCY
IMPROVEMENTS TO DUNBAR COMMUNITY CENTER UNDER THE
ENERGY EFEICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANT

On August 18, 2011 (Resolution 346-2011), Council approved acceptance of bid from Disponette Service,
Co, Inc., in the amount of $465,200 for energy efficiency improvements to the Dunbar Community
Center. The Division of Environmental Policy has negotiated a change order in the amount of $47,424.
This change order includes automated controls for the building, heating for the maintenance room, and
rework of building’s electrical service. New total 1s $512,624.

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND [ DID [ SECT | ACCOUNT | BUDREF | PROJECT ACTIVITY

3210 313201 | 3093 | 91012 201C EEBCG R 2010 E GV RETRO

Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 with Disponette Service, Co., Inc. is hereby
requested.
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. PR
Irene Gooding, Director

Xc: Susan Bush, Acting Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Quality
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